LANCASTER

CITY COUNCIL

Promoting City, Coast & Countryside

Committee: STANDARDS COMMITTEE
Date: THURSDAY, 20 JANUARY 2011
Venue: LANCASTER TOWN HALL
Time: 10.00 A.M.

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Minutes

Minutes of meeting held on 7" October, 2010 (previously circulated).

3. Items of Urgent Business authorised by the Chairman
4. Declarations of Interest
5. Future of the Standards Regime - Provisions of the Localism Bill (Pages 1 - 7)

Report of the Monitoring Officer

6. Protocol on Emails sent to all Councillors (Pages 8 - 11)
Report of the Monitoring Officer

7. Whistleblowing Policy (Pages 12 - 13)
Report of the Monitoring Officer

8. Summary of Complaints (Pages 14 - 16)
Report of the Monitoring Officer

9. Work Programme (Pages 17 - 21)
Report of the Monitoring Officer

ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS

(i) Membership

Councillors

Councillors Roger Dennison, Sheila Denwood, Janie Kirkman, lan McCulloch,
Roger Mace, Roger Sherlock and Joyce Taylor



(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Independent Members

Stephen Lamley (Chairman), Tony James (Vice-Chairman), David Jordison, Sue Mclintyre

Parish Council Representatives

Margaret Davy, Paul Gardner, Susan O'Brien and Frank Senior

Substitute Membership

Councillors

Councillors  Keith Budden (Substitute), Sarah Fishwick (Substitute), John Gilbert
(Substitute), Roger Plumb (Substitute), Ron Sands (Substitute) and Jude Towers
(Substitute)

Queries regarding this Agenda

Please contact Peter Baines, Democratic Services - telephone 01524 582074, or
email:pbaines@lancaster.gov.uk.

Changes to Membership, substitutions or apologies

Please contact Members’ Secretary, telephone 582170, or alternatively email
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk.

MARK CULLINAN,
CHIEF EXECUTIVE,
TOWN HALL,
DALTON SQUARE,
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ

Published on 11" January 2011.



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

STANDARDS COMMITTEE
Future of the Standards Regime - Provisions of the
Localism Bill
20th January 2011

Report of the Monitoring Officer

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To advise Members of the provisions in the Localism Bill relating to the Standards regime,
and the government’s proposed transitional arrangements

This report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the report be noted.

1.0 Introduction

1.1 As reported at the last meeting of the Committee, the government had in
September 2010 announced its proposals to abolish the statutory standards
regime. This has now been formalised in the Localism Bill which was
published on the 13th December 2010.

1.2 The effect of Chapter 5 and Schedule 4 to the Bill is to abolish the regime
contained in the Local Government Act 2000 and replace it with a more local
regime. A relevant authority, the definition of which includes district councils
and parish councils, will be under a duty to ‘promote and maintain high
standards of conduct by authority members and co-opted members’.

1.3 Whilst the power of the Secretary of State to issue a model code of conduct in
England will be removed (and consequently the duty on authorities in England
to adopt it), relevant authorities in England will be empowered to adopt a code
‘dealing with the conduct that is expected’ of authority members and co-opted
members ‘when they are acting in that capacity’.

1.4 A relevant authority may revise its existing code of conduct, adopt a code to
replace its existing one or withdraw its existing code without replacing it. An
authority ‘may publicise its adoption, revision or withdrawal of a code of
conduct in any manner that it considers appropriate’. The function of
adopting, revising or withdrawing a code of conduct must be exercised by the
authority and cannot therefore be delegated under section 101 of the Local
Government Act 1972.

1.5 If a written allegation is made to an authority that a member has or may have



1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

Page 2

failed to comply with the code of conduct, an authority must ‘consider whether
it is appropriate to investigate the allegation’ and, if it decides that it is, it must
‘investigate the allegation in such manner as it thinks fit'. If a member is found
to have breached the code of conduct, an authority ‘may have regard to the
failure’ in deciding whether to take action and if so what action to take.

With regard to interests, the Bill enables the Secretary of State to make
provision for requiring the Monitoring Officer to establish and maintain a
register of member interests. Regulations may specify the financial and other
interests. that are to be registered, and may require a member to disclose an
interest before taking part in business of the authority relating to an interest of
a specified kind, or prevent or restrict the participation of a member having
such an interest. Regulations may also provide for potential sanctions which
an authority may impose (other than suspension or disqualification) for failure
to comply, and may require copies of the register to be made publicly
available. Regulations may also provide for dispensations to be granted..

It will be a criminal offence for a member without reasonable excuse to fail to
register or disclose a specified interest or to breach relevant regulations. On
conviction the court may by order disqualify a member for up to five years.
However, a prosecution under this section may be mounted only by or on
behalf of the Director of Public Prosecutions. No prosecution may be brought
more than three years after the commission of the offence or (in the case of
continuous contravention) after the last date on which the offence was
committed. However, proceedings are usually likely to be brought within 12
months from ‘the date on which evidence sufficient in the opinion of the
prosecutor to warrant the proceedings came to the prosecutor’s knowledge.’

The regime under the Local Government Act 2000 was perceived by the
government to be unwieldy and cumbersome. However, since the publication
of the Bill, concern has been expressed by commentators that there was
after all much to be said for a national regime. Sir Christopher Kelly,
Chairman of the Committee on Standards in Public Life, has commented,

‘In the committee’s view it is essential that there remains a national code of
conduct so that both councillors and — most importantly — the public can judge
what is acceptable behaviour and what is not. Leaving it up to each local
authority to decide whether to have their own code and — if so — what it should
contain, risks confusion. National codes of conduct govern the behaviour of
MPs, civil servants and others in public life. Why are councillors judged to be
different?’

The Localism Bill is unlikely to be enacted until late 2011 at the very earliest,
and it is of course possible that changes will be made to its provisions as it
progresses through parliament.

For the time being, the current standards regime will remain in force, and
there will be transitional provisions once the Bill is enacted. The proposed
transitional arrangements are set out in the attached document published by
the Department for Communities and Local Government.



Page 3

2.0 Proposal Details

2.1 The provisions of the Localism Bill are for noting at this stage, as there may
be changes before the Bill is enacted. As the Bill progresses, it may be that
national bodies, for example the LGA (Local Government Association) or
ACSeS (Association of Council Secretaries and Solicitors) may consider
drafting a national Code of Conduct which would provide uniformity, albeit not
on a statutory basis. The Committee will be kept informed of any
developments, with a view to advising on an appropriate Code of Conduct for
the Council once the Bill is enacted.

2.2 Members will be aware that the Council at its meeting on the 17th November
2010 approved the reappointment of the Chairman and other independent
and parish (subject to re-election) members of the Standards Committee until
the implementation of any statutory changes to the standards regime. Whilst
the Bill repeals the statutory provisions in the Local Government Act 2000 in
respect of standards committees, it may be that Councils will wish to maintain
“‘common law” standards committees, and again the LGA or ACSeS may
provide guidance or advice on this in due course, and the Council will wish to
consider its position..

2.3 As the existing regime is likely to remain in force until at least the end of 2011,
the Monitoring Officer is of the view that it will be necessary to provide some
training on the current Code of Conduct for new City and parish councillors
following the elections in May.

3.0 Details of Consultation
3.1 There has been no consultation.
4.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment)

4.1 No options are presented at this stage. The purpose of the report is simply to
update the Committee on the latest proposals.

5.0 Conclusion
5.1 The report is for noting.

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural
Proofing)

None directly arising

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

The report sets out the proposed legal provisions.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None directly arising from this report. Any financial implications for the Council would only
become clear once the Bill is enacted.



Page 4

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
Human Resources:

None

Information Services:

None

Property:

None

Open Spaces:

None

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Monitoring Officer has prepared the report in her capacity as adviser to the Committee.

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Mrs S Taylor
Telephone: 01524 582025
E-mail: STaylor@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref:

Localism Bill




Page 5

®
Communities

and Local Government

Abolition of the Standards Board regime

The Standards Board regime

The Coalition Agreement Our Programme for Government included the commitment
to “abolish the Standards Board regime”.

The Government considers that the Standards Board regime, consisting of a
centrally prescribed model code of conduct, standards committees with the power to
suspend a local authority member and regulated by a central quango was
inconsistent with the principles of localism. In addition there is a concern that the
regime is a vehicle for vexatious or politically motivated complaints.

The Government considers that it is the right and the responsibility of the electorate
to determine who represents them and that the abolition of the regime will restore
power to local people.

Accordingly, given the interdependencies of the bodies, requirements and guidance
that constitute the Standards Board regime, the Government is proposing to abolish
the regime in its entirety.

Subject to Parliament approving the necessary legislation, the changes are as
follows:

» The Relevant Authorities (General Principles) Order 2001, which sets out the
principles which govern the conduct of members and co-opted members of
relevant authorities in England and police authorities in Wales, will be
revoked.

» The Local Authorities (Model Code of Conduct) Order 2007 (S.1 2007/1159)
which prescribes the model code of conduct to apply to members of relevant
authorities, will be revoked.

» The requirement for local authorities to have standards committees will be
abolished.

» Standards for England (formally known as the Standards Board for England)
will be abolished. Established by the Local Government Act 2000 and the
regulator for local authority standards committees, the Standards Board
requires primary legislation to abolish it and its legislative functions. None of
the Standards Boards functions will be transferred to other bodies.



Page 6

¢ The First-tier Tribunal (Local Government Standards in England), the
independent judicial tribunal established as a disciplinary body to hear and
determine references and appeals concerning the conduct of local authority
councillors, will lose its jurisdiction over the conduct of local authority
members. ' '

It is intended to effect the abolition of the Standards Board regime through the
Localism Bill. It is anticipated that the Bill will be laid before Parliament in December
and will receive Royal Assent late-2011.

The present conduct regime (a model code governing local authority members'’
conduct and enforced through local authority standards committees, regulated in turn
by the Standards Board for England), will continue to function in a normal manner,
considering, investigating and determining allegations of misconduct, unti a fixed
date (“the appointed day”), probably two months after the Bill receives Royal Assent,.

This means that until the appointed day, an allegation of misconduct can be made;
after the appointed day, no further allegations of misconduct can be made under the
standards board regime. It also means that at the appointed day, allegations will be
in the process of investigation and, further, that appeals against $anctions will be
pending. Transitional measures will be put in place to address this.

Proposed transitional measures

Any cases in the system at the appointed day will make their way through a
transitional regime. This would meet the expectation of those who had made
allegations that their allegations would be properly dealt with. It also enables that if a
member has an allegation made against them, they should have the opportunity to
clear their name.

The Government propose that any investigations being undertaken by Standards for
England fransfer, on the appointed day, to the local authority that referred the
investigation. It will be for that local authority to arrange for the conclusion of the
investigation. The local authority’s standards committee will remain established until
the last complaint it is considering, referred either internally or from Standards for
England, has been dealt with.

Any cases with which the First-tier Tribunal (Local Government Standards in
England) is dealing on the appointed day will be concluded by that tribunal. It will not
receive any appeals against standards committee rulings after that date.

The right of appeal will not exist for those cases standards committees deal with as
they work their way through the transitional system. The Government considers that
the risk of protracted proceedings justifies this approach. The sanctions available to
standards committees are significantly less severe than the sanctions available to
the First-tier Tribunal (Loca! Government Standards in England).

Further, the Government propose that the suspension sanction is removed from
standards committees for the transitional period. Hence the most a standards




Page 7

committee could do is, for instance, fo issue a councillor with a censure or a request
that they undergo training.

The conduct regime in a post-Standards Board world

The Government is committed to maintaining high standards of conduct in office and
wili ensure that, in the absence of a statutory code of conduct, councillors do not
abuse their office for personal gain by putting their personal interests hefore those of
the general community or local area that they represent. Members will be required
to continue o register and declare personal interests and will not be allowed to use
their position improperly for personal gain. The Government intend that wilful failure
to comply with these requirements will constitute a criminal offence.

The requirement for local authorities to adopt a model code of conduct and for local
authority members to abide by that code will be abolished. However, local
authorities will be free to adopt their own, voluntary code of conduct should they so
wish.

The reguirement to maintain a standards committee wilt be abolished. However,
local authorities will be free, should they choose, to establish voluntary standards
committees to consider complaints about the conduct of elected and co-opted
members. Such committees will, according to councils’ local constitutions, be able to
censure but will not be able to suspend or disqualify members from council
membership.

Published by the Department for Communities and Local Government
© Crown Copyright, December 2010

ISBN: 978 1 4098 2684 2



Agenda ltem 6 Page 8

STANDARDS COMMITTEE

Protocol on Emails sent to all Councillors
20th January 2011

Report of the Monitoring Officer

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To seek the Committee’s views as to whether any action needs to be taken or guidelines set

out to limit the sending of emails by councillors to all other councillors.

This report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS

(1) The views of the Committee are sought, which would then be forwarded
as recommendations to the Council Business Committee.

1.0 Introduction

1.1 Members of the Committee may recall that complaint 1/2010 related to emails
sent by a Councillor, which he copied to all other councillors. During the
course of the investigation and hearing process, the Councillor continued to
copy all councillors into a number of emails, and the Monitoring Officer
received a complaint from a Member about the practice.

1.2 The complainant stated, “I do feel that flooding every councillor's email box
with letters that are not applicable to them in any way, shape or form seems
as though it puts unnecessary pressure on other councillors with their email
reading. | do understand that LCC employees have restrictions about what
can be emailed to full council (ie all employees). Therefore, to see what would
need to be done for the same rules applying to councillors in terms of list
emails needing to be for announcements, what would be the procedure? | am
hearing complaints from other councillors about receiving these inappropriate
emails that have nothing to do with them.”

1.3 There is currently in the Outlook Address List, an address “all councillors”
which is available for any internal user to send emails to all members of the
Council.

1.4 There is also a distribution group “all internal users” which covers all officers,
but not members. However, this is not included in the Outlook Address List,
so the full address has to be typed in, and in practice this is known to and
available to only a limited number of officers in Information Services and



1.5

1.6

1.7

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

Page 9

Communications, who may need to pass urgent messages to all officers.
There is no written protocol as to the use of the “all internal users” address;
but in practice it is rarely used except for matters of great importance or
urgency.

In responding to the complaint, the Monitoring Officer advised that it was not
appropriate for officers to dictate which members are sent emails by other
members, and that officers assumed that members would be reasonable and
sensible in the way they used email. However, the matter could be
considered by the Standards Committee if there was a feeling among
members that a protocol was required.

The complainant responded, “I do entirely agree that it is a reasonable
presumption that councillors will be sensible in their usage of emaill,
particularly email lists. However, it unfortunately does not seem as though this
is not entirely true anymore, particularly over the past year or so.
As | stated in my previous email, | am hearing complaints from other
councillors about getting faster-filling email boxes due to 'junk' coming through
the full council email lists. | understand that email lists can be extremely
convenient if an announcement needs to be made, eg a meeting time/place
assembly or change. However, it does not seem as though all councillors are
using their best judgement prior to emailing the full council list and therefore it
may be something that requires the examination of the Standards Committee.
If you feel that it is appropriate, | do wish to submit a formal request for the
Standards Committee to consider any possible guidelines or
recommendations for the usage of email lists/groups. Perhaps a similar set of
guidelines to those imposed on LCC employees for their email usage/habits
should be extended to council members.”

The views of the Committee are therefore being sought.
Proposal Details

The “all councillors” email address does make it easy to send and copy
emails to all members, and the Committee may feel that it would be
appropriate to withdraw the address from the Outlook Address List, and make
it only available to officers in Governance who have a routine need to
circulate information to all members. This is one approach which the
Committee may wish to consider.

However, it would still be possible for emails to be sent to all or a number of
members by entering the appropriate email address for each. In particular,
members of the public may wish to contact all or a number of councillors by
email about a particular issue. Once an email has been sent in this way, it is
very easy for a member to “reply to all”, so that the reply is sent to the whole
of the original circulation list. This means that removing the “all councillors”
email address may not be a complete solution to the problem. Most members
will be proficient in emailing, but in any training provided for new members, it
would be possible to stress the need to be selective in who a reply is sent to.
If the Committee does not consider that this would be sufficient, guidance
could be included in future versions of the Members’ Computer Usage and
Policy document.

However, Members may consider that the problem is not sufficiently serious
to merit any action and that it would be better simply to rely on the



Page 10

reasonableness and good sense of members in dealing with emails.

3.0 Details of Consultation
3.1 There has been no consultation.

4.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment)

Option 1: Remove | Option 2: Provide | Option 3: Take no
“all councillors” from | training and  or | action
Outlook Address list | written guidelines on
emailing
Advantages May reduce number | May promote more | Allows members to
of internal emails responsible email | be reasonable and
usage use their own
judgment
Disadvantages | Inconvenient for | Does not allow
officers and | members to use
members who might | their own judgment
genuinely need to
contact all members
Risks Other means of | As above, guidelines | May not reduce the
emailing all | might be too | number of
councillors are | prescriptive unwelcome emails
available

If the Committee felt that some action was necessary, this could be either option 1 or
option 2, or both.

5.0 Conclusion

5.1 The Committee’s views are sought, and will be passed on to the Council
Business Committee.

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and
Proofing)

None directly arising from this report.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

None directly arising from this report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There would be minimal resource implications in taking the action set out in options 1 or 2.



Page 11

OTHER RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS
Human Resources:
None

Information Services:
None

Property:
None

Open Spaces:
None

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The report has been prepared by the Monitoring Officer in her capacity as the adviser to the
Committee

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Mrs S Taylor
Telephone: 01524 582025

None E-mail: STaylor@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref:




Agenda ltem 7 Page 12

STANDARDS COMMITTEE

WHISTLEBLOWING POLICY
20th January 2011

Report of the Monitoring Officer

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To report on the operation of the Council’s Whistleblowing Policy.

This report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS

(1)
1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.0

2.1

That the report be noted.
Report

Members will recall that the Committee reviewed the Council’s Whistleblowing Policy
at its meeting in January 2009, and approved an amended policy. The Monitoring
Officer reports annually in January each year on the operation of the Whistleblowing
Policy.

During the past year no concerns have been lodged under the Whistleblowing Policy.

When no concerns are raised under the Whistleblowing Policy it is always difficult to
assess whether this is because there are no concerns, or because employees do not
know how to raise concerns or are reluctant to do so. The amended Policy was
drawn to the attention of all employees in February 2009, and this was repeated
through First Brief in February 2010, and a further reminder will be given in next
month’s First Brief.

The Monitoring Officer will continue to submit annual reports on the operation of the
Policy.
Conclusion

The report is for noting.

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural

Proofing)




Page 13

None arising from this report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None arising from this report.

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

None arising from this report.

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The report has been prepared by the Monitoring Officer in her role as adviser to the
Standards Committee.

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Mrs S Taylor
Telephone: 01524 582025

None E-mail: STaylor@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref:




Agenda ltem 8 Page 14

STANDARDS COMMITTEE

SUMMARY OF COMPLAINTS
20th January 2011

Report of the Monitoring Officer

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To provide the Committee with a summary of recent finalised complaints of alleged breach of

the Code of Conduct.

This report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS

(1)

1.0

1.1

2.0

2.1

3.0
3.1
4.0

41

That the report be noted

Introduction

A summary of complaints received is normally presented to the Committee at six
monthly intervals at its meetings in April and October. However, as a number of
complaints were ongoing at the time of the October meeting, which have now been
finalised, an updated summary has been brought to this meeting.

Details

The attached table summarises the complaints that have been finalised since the
October meeting, and confirms that there are, at the time of writing this report, no
outstanding complaints.

Details of Consultation

There has been no consultation.

Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment)

The overview of complaints is for noting.



Page 15

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural
Proofing)

None arising from this report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None directly arising from this report.

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

None directly arising from this report.

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The report has been prepared by the Monitoring Officer in her capacity as adviser to the
Standards Committee.

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Mrs S Taylor
Telephone: 01524 582025

None E-mail: STaylor@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref:




Page 16

$821Nnosal
Jo asn ‘@yndausip ojul Ajuoyine/ao140
Buibuliq ‘uonewloUl 0 SS820E

Bunuanaid ‘[10UNOD BY) IO} HJoM [IDUNOD) UMO | Jojjlouno)
‘MaIAB) | oym asoy} jo Ayjentedw Buisiwoldwod aquiedalo UMO |
Joj }senbai oN "uonoe Jayunj oN ‘Buik|ing Joedsal yym jeal) o} buljie 0L/0L/LC oL/0L/SL JO sisquisw 9 | aquiedaloN | 0L/S
UOIJOB OU PaWLIJUOD MBIABI pue sJoj|louno)
‘poysanbal malnay - uofjoe Jayun oN Joadsas ypm jeal} o) bujjie oL/6/91 oL/6/01 Jojjrounod Ao Moz | oLy
[1oUN0D
UuMOo |
10NpuU0) JO 8p0)H aquiedalo
8y} JO yoealiq ou punoj pue pajebisaaul J10J||IoUN0D UMO | o
oym ‘pue|bul 1o} spiepueis 0} paliayay | 10adsal yum jead) o) Buljies pue Buikjing 0L/Y/SL 0L/S/LE aquiedalop\ | slequiew 9 | 0L/€
2Insuao - uoloues
" eJed Jo yoeauq jo Bulpuld 0102
JaquianoN Yy BuuesH -uonebnsanul Jojjlouno)
1o} 49010 BULOHUOIN 0} palisjey uoljewojul [enusplyuod Jo 8Insoosig ol/e/se oL/ely Joj|rounog Ao Ao | oLz
‘Buluiely/saibojode
JO }INejop Ul paAIas uoisuadsng
‘pashjal sem |eadde 0} aAes)
JOJ |eunqLi] Jal] 1sli4 8y} 0} uonesidde
sJaquwaly “salbojode uspum
Buinssi pue Buluiely Jayun) Bujeuspun
— UoIoUBS "JONPUO) JO 8p0)H
ay} Jo G pue (L)g seJed Jo yoeauq Jo J0J|19UN0D
Buipui4 010z Jequisides yig bulesH Joadsal yym jesl; o} buljie oLigiy 0lL/L/8zZ | Jojounod AjD Ao | oL/L
J3LLINNOD
-ans
INIINSSISSV | LNIVIdINOD Jd3IgGINTN
JNOJ1LNO INIV1dINOD 40 AYVININNS 40 3lva 40 31va INVNIVIdINOD | 103rans | 43y

SINIVIdINOD 40 AMVININNS — L10Z AYVNNVIE HL0Z F3L1LININOD SAUVANVLS




Page 17 Agenda ltem 9

STANDARDS COMMITTEE

WORK PROGRAMME
20th January 2011

Report of the Monitoring Officer

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To enable the Committee to consider the work programme for the forthcoming year.

This report is public

RECOMMENDATIONS
(1) That the work programme for 2011 be approved.
1.0 Introduction

1.1 A work programme for 2010 was approved by the Committee in January 2010, and
was updated at each meeting during the year.

2.0 Proposal Details

2.1 The 2010 work programme has been further updated, and a copy is attached. The
proposed work programme for 2011 is attached to this report.

2.2 Given the uncertain future for the Standards Committee in the light of the proposals
in the Localism Bill, referred to elsewhere in this agenda, and the uncertainty as to
what alternatives may be available once the statutory Standards regime is abolished,
it is difficult to plan for the future

2.3 The work programme can be updated as and when required.

3.0 Details of Consultation

3.1 There has been no consultation.

4.0 Options and Options Analysis (including risk assessment)

4.1 The Committee is asked to approve the work programme for 2011. It is open to the
Committee to make amendments to the attached draft.

CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and Rural
Proofing)



Page 18

None arising from this report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None directly arising from this report.

SECTION 151 OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The Section 151 Officer has been consulted and has no further comments.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

None directly arising from this report.

MONITORING OFFICER’S COMMENTS

The report has been prepared by the Monitoring Officer in her capacity as adviser to the
Standards Committee.

BACKGROUND PAPERS Contact Officer: Mrs S Taylor
Telephone: 01524 582025

None E-mail: STaylor@lancaster.gov.uk
Ref:




alnpaosoud

Pag 19

010z 182qo100 pale|dwon 010Z 1890190 pUB UOIBJUSWNOOP JUSWSSISSE pue Sule|dwod MaINSY | "L
010z Asenuep pajodwon 010z Asenuep |000]0.1d suolje|ay JaoIO/IaqUIB|A JO MAIASY | 01
010z 1890100 paJapIsuod ASAINS JO S} NSy 010z udy AaAins aoueultanob [BoIY1S JO }NSa) MIIASY 6
Ajlenuue
010z Aenuer Loday pue g0z Aenuepr Ao1104 BUIMO|gaISIYAA BY} JO uonelado mainay 'Q
palinbal uaym pue
paJinbal uaym pue se }Jow SasIWWO0D-gNS | SB S8d3IWW0D-gNs sjuieldwod 1onpuo) Jo apo) yym bulesqg )
paJinbal
010z Atenuep yjg 8y} uo jaw 89)ILWoD-qns uaym pue sy suonesuadsip 4o} sjsenbal yum bBuiieaq "9
! paje|dwo) 010z aunr S]saJa)ul Jo uonelisibal Jo MalAal [enuuy G
0L02 uay e} uonoe pue paAladal sjule|dwod
Buiobup 1900190 pue Judy 10NPUO) JO BP0 JO JOGUINU JNOJE UOIIBWIOJUI DAIS0SY b
pajoeus
S! |]1g wis|[eo0T 8y} [iun @oe(d ul 84 ||iS [|IM }ONPUOD JO BP0 Buiwy uo
9y} 1ey] uaAIb Asessadau si Bululel) 1eym Japisuod o) paaN ‘|lig Buipuadap Bunssw sJ0||1ounod ysued pue Ao
wsijeoo] ay) pue sjesodoud s juswulanob mau ayy Aq usyeusaQ | |e1oads 1o 0LQZ aunf | 104 1oNpuo) JO 8p0DH Mau uo sjuawalinbai Bululely Japisuo) e
Buiwn uo Buipuadap
‘g Bunesw jeroads 1o uonejuswa|dwi
wisi|ea0 ay} pue sjesodold s juswuianob mau ayy Aq usyeuanO ‘0L0Z aunr 1o Judy Joy syuswabuelie pue JoNpuo?) Jo BP0 PasIAdL JIBPISU0D Z
(uoneynsuoo
UlIM SpIdulod
‘g 0} Bunesw |eipads 1ONpuU0) JO 8p0Y pasiAal
wsijeoo] ay) pue sjesodoud s juswuianob mau ay) Aq usyeusnQ 10) 010Z [udy | pasodold uo uone}Nsuoo JuswulaAob Jayuny Aue Jopisuod I
SSIYO0Ud 31vd ONILI3IN NOILDV ON

010Z JNNVIOO™Ud YIOM — F31LLININOD SAUVANVLS




Page 20



Paqge 21

‘epuabe siyj uo Loday | L0z Aenuep Ao1104 BUIMO|gaISIYUAA Y} JO uonesado mainay 9
) paJinbal uasym pue
mu Se sa9)lWwWo)-gnsg sjuieldwod 1onpuo) Jo apo) yym bulesqg ‘G
paJinbal
usym pue sy suolesuadsip 10} sjsenbas yim bBuleaq "
1102 uaye) uonoe pue paAlgdal sjule|dwod
1890300 pue |udy 1ONpu0) JO Bp0OY JO JBqUINU INOJE UOIJBWIOJUI BAISDDY e
‘|Ilg wsl[ed07 8y} jo ssaiboid sy} Jo 61| sy}
ul suonods|d | Loz Aepy ayy Buimoljoy sio|1ounod ysied pue
LLOZ IUdy | A1D Joj 19Nnpuod Jo 8pos uo sjuswadinbal Buluiely Japisuo) Z
sbunssw
juanbasqgns
pue |10z ‘pajoeus S| (|19 Jey} 9ouo awibal spiepue)s e 1o}
judy ‘L Loz Atenuep | suondo ay) pue ||ig wsieooT ay} ul sjesodoud ay) Japisuo) L
SSIUO0Ud 31vd ONIL33N NOILDV ON

1102 JNNVIOOUd MIOM — F3LLININOD SAUVANVLS




	Agenda
	5 Future of the Standards Regime - Provisions of the Localism Bill
	transitional arrangements.pdf

	6 Protocol on Emails sent to all Councillors
	7 Whistleblowing Policy
	8 Summary of Complaints
	complaintssummary.doc

	9 Work Programme
	workprogramme10.doc
	workprogramme11.doc


